
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO:  Robyn Burke, President 

  Members of the School Board  

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator 

FROM: Greg Culbert, Human Resources Director 

DATE: November 13, 2023 

SUBJECT: SY 2023-2024 New Hire Issuance Report       Memo No: SB24-062          

         (Action Item) 

NSBSD Strategic Plan:  

3.1 Hiring & Recruiting: Improve the hiring and on-boarding process for all employees. 

Issue Summary:  

According to Board Policy, contract issuance for Certified staff is accepted by the Superintendent 

and brought to the School Board for approval. 

SY 2023-2024 New Hire Teachers: 

NAME POSITION DEPARTMENT 

Bowie, Shawn CTE Instructor  Qatqiññiagvik 

Younger, Michael Kevin Principal Eben Hopson Middle School 

Durfee, Rebecca 2nd Grade Teacher Nuiqsut Trapper School 

Raglin-Mingneau, Tammy 9th-12th Grade Special Education 

Teacher 

Barrow High School 
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Greg Culbert (Nov 16, 2023 08:40 AKST)
Greg Culbert

greg.culbert@nsbsd.org
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DS Vadiveloo (Nov 16, 2023 18:42 AKST)
DS Vadiveloo

david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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